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Re: New courses proposed for WHC (PCB 3840 and PCB 3850C)

From Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>

Date Mon 10/13/2025 4:11 PM

To Casey Spencer <cspenc27@fau.edu>

Cc Rodrigo De Oliveira Pena <penar@fau.edu>

Good afternoon Casey - Biology approves the course additions.

Regards,

Dr. Sarah L. Milton

Professor and Chair

Department of Biological Sciences
FAU

From: Casey Spencer <cspenc27 @fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 1:33 PM
To: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>

Cc: Rodrigo De Oliveira Pena <penar@fau.edu>
Subject: New courses proposed for WHC

Good afternoon Dr. Milton,
| am proposing two "new" courses in the honors college and wanted to seek your approval on these.

Honors Introduction to Neuroscience and Hon Neurobiology Imaging are two courses | have taught in
the past as specials topics (BSC 4930), but | am attempting to make them permanent offerings and add
them to the Honors Neuro, Biology, Psych, and Biomedical Science concentrations at either required
(Neuro) and/or electives (the rest). | have attached the current syllabi for these courses as well as the
course proposals.

Also attached is Rodrigo Pena's course proposal for Hon Al Applications in Biology, which we wish to
add as an elective for some of these concentrations.

Please let me know if you approve of these changes, or if you have any questions/concerns.

Cheers,
Casey

Casey Spencer, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor of Neuroscience, Wilkes Honors College
Florida Atlantic University
5353 Parkside Dr
Jupiter, FL 33458
Office- RE 106
cspenc27@fau.edu
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